



Dressage SA

Summary Minutes for Meeting

17.05.2021 @ 7.00 pm

Meeting held at ESA Office

Meeting Opened: 7.00 pm

PARA:

Questions to Dressage for National response re AOR Para rider Vs Open Para status.

CLUBS:

Involve clubs by advising of all G level judges and how clubs can assist their progression.

4 Clubs only need to offer Interschool at an official comp per year. Could be shared between clubs over an 18-month period.

Clubs need to refer to Rules to ensure correct judge allocations

Stallion Risk Management Procedures

Next date for Club's meeting – Monday 5th July 2021

STATE CHAMPS:

Review of Trophies proposal for State Championships 2022

Committee:

Portfolio changes for existing DC members and interim Secretary position approved by the board

Child Safety Checks WWC onforwarded to ESA

Budgets/Financials tabled and accepted. Monitoring Judges Levy allocations.

SQUADS - Applications for 21/22 online through Nominate close 14 July 2021

Dressage Judges:

Maria Schwennesen weekend -well attended. Young horse judges and A and B level judges accredited

F/G Seminar hosted by Felicity Yunken in the South East

E/D Seminar 12th June 2021 hosted by Wendy Hunt

Letter from Interstate Dressage Club inviting SA judges to attend shadow judging

Proposed Judges workshop at the Southern Flinders June 20th HOTY event

Meeting Closed: 9.09 pm